TO: VCDR 10
FROM: SO-NS 10
DATE: 20AUG2016

1. lattended the 2016 C-School: AUX-06:Aids to Navigation at The National College in
Memphis, TN, and assisted the instructors. The 3 major areas were Aids to Navigation
Programs; Chart Updating, and Bridge Admin. Program. Concerns discussed were using the
correct forms, especially filling out the 7030 Mission Report correctly.

2. “PASS IT ON” - Open Board Meeting is on 24SEP16 in Williamsburg, VA.

New Charting Updating Instructions which include the new forms

for the Coast Pilot, Nautical Features, and a Power Point presentation
to explain the USCG AUX Discrepancies Reporting System is on the
Prevention Website. Also, the correct 7054 and 7055 are there.

3. Flotilla Activity:

10-01 — 14 PATON Reports
10-05 — 1 ATON Discrepancy
10-06 - 2 PATON Discrepancies and 1 Bridge Discrepancy

The subject of REYR has been discussed & may go into effect at the
end of this year. It would be advisable for all Avs to send in a report to

stay current

4. ANT Oak Island - Chief Yorachek clarified the AORs for CGC Bayberry and Ant Oak
Island. Basically Bayberry takes care of most of the buoys within the
Coastal Inlets and ANT Oak Island takes care of the daybeacons.
However the ANT has a few buoys that they maintain from Bogue
Inlet to Little River which can be within the AICWW New River.

If you have a question let me know & we will check before the report is

sent.

5 .PATON PATROLS: - Please work with the Operations Officer to schedule PATON
patrols for your area to check Class | & Class 11 PATONS.

Respectfully submitted,

Lois Dowty
ADSO-NS/SO-NS10






